MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF EAST WILLIAMSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 3<sup>RD</sup> MAY 2018 AT THE EAST WILLIAMSTON COMMUNITY HALL FOLLOWING THE ANNUAL MEETING.

**PRESENT:** Cllr C Hopkinson

Cllr R Morgan
Cllr A Ratcliffe
Cllr G Soar
Cllr J Williams
Cllr P Shread

**APOLOGIES:** Cllr T Ensom

Cllr R Day

The Clerk was in attendance (Mrs J Clark)

# 62/18 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

None received.

### 63/18 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> April 2018 were proposed and seconded. They were agreed as a true record.

#### 64/18 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING

The following points were raised:

- a) The pothole on Templebar Road has been filled.
- b) The repairs have not been carried out to the gate at Broadmoor. Proposed that if not done in two weeks then contact be made. If necessary the maintenance contractor will be asked to carry out the repairs.
- c) The AED's have been ordered but not received yet.
- d) Station Road has not been fully cleared yet. Part of it has been done on the roadside but the bank across from the ditch is still littered.
- e) A cheque for £1,000 from Donald has been received as payment for the container.
- f) The Salt bin on Pentle Drive has been filled.
- g) The salt bin on Templebar Road near Pentlepoir play park is full of water and rubbish.
- h) The two on Clayford Road are ok. Ask Colin Phillips to get a padlock for Pentlepoir salt bin.
- i) Minute 54/18 b) Dbl decker bus at Water Meadows Course Fishing not abandoned. Ask Enforcement Officer to find out what it is being used for.

# 65/18 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The following planning application was considered:

**17/0024/PA:** Proposed two-storey extension at White House, Kilgetty: It was agreed to SUPPORT this application.

### 66/18 UPDATE ON ACCOUNTS TO END OF APRIL 2018

The following financial information was circulated:

- a) The Bank Account Reconciliations Summary showing a balance of £29,158.42 in the Current Acct, £3,088.97 in the Deposit Acct and £16,055.32 in the Park account.
- b) The Financial Statement Cashbook showing income of £8,177.00 (gross) and expenditure of £4,277.06 (gross).
- c) The Financial Budget Comparison showing the Budget set, the actual income and expenditure figures and the balance remaining under each heading.

The clerk was asked to transfer £6,000 from the current acct to the Parks Acct. It was confirmed that a Paypal account has been opened in order to make authorised payments to the Maintenance Contractor as he was having difficulty in paying in cheques to his bank. The clerk was asked to put a review of Financial Regulations on next agenda and to ask HSBC about the possibility of making payments with on line banking.

RESOLVED: That the above financial information be accepted.

# 67/18 QUARTERLY INSPECTIONS OF PLAYPARKS

The clerk advised that the above inspections had been carried out last November and therefore items were listed as High Risk that had been rectified. She would ensure that PCC are updated on the works carried out to ensure they do not appear on the next inspection report. Members were asked to ensure that two cuts per month are carried out at playparks. Otherwise all looked well.

RESOLVED: That the clerk advises PCC of the recent works carried out at the playparks to update their records.

## 68/18 CORRESPONDENCE

The following correspondence was received:

- a) "Hywel Dda Our Big NHS Change" Drop In Events noted.
- b) Update on GDPR and Data Protection Bill noted.
- c) Bobath Children's Therapy Centre request for donation no action.
- d) PLANED'S Community Forum Network Event noted.
- e) Paul Sartori Hospice at Home Volunteers notices displayed.
- f) PCC Local Development Plan 2 Call for Candidate Sites Cllr Hopkinson to respond.
- g) OVW Representatives to attend Area Committee Meetings- no action.

#### 20/18

- h) Public Health Network Cymru Sustainability Showcase 2018 noted.
- i) Auditor General for Wales A Picture of Primary Care in Wales noted.
- j) Paul Sartori Foundation letter of thanks for donation noted.
- k) Invitation to Code of Conduct Training from Kilgetty CC no action.

### 69/18 REPORT OF CTY CLLR JACOB WILLIAMS

Cllr Williams had received an email from a resident in EW regarding walks on Rights of Way. He will get back to her to find out which paths she is referring to. It was noted that the containers have not yet been clad with wood. The clerk would inquire about this.

# 70/18 <u>ITEMS FROM CLLRS</u>

- a) Pinewood pathway on road. Ceri Rees of PCC is looking into funding for this.
- b) Two bollards at end of Templebar Road have been moved by a resident to have his hedge cut and they have not been put back properly. Clerk to ask if PCC can replace them properly.
- c) Apologies for next month's meeting were received from Cllr Charles Hopkinson.

# 71/18 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 7 <sup>TH</sup> Ju	une 2018	at 7.00 i	рm
--	----------	-----------	----

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.35pm.

Signed	Chair	Date
3		
Signed	Clerk	